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STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Support Services 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES (RFQ) 10-012-23 

SPUHN ISLAND VESSEL REMOVAL, IMPOUND & DISPOSAL SERVICES 

ADDENDUM 2 

ISSUED DECEMBER 30, 2022 

This addendum is being issued to answer additional questions from vendors. 

Important Note to Offerors: You are not required to sign and return this page of the addendum 
document with your bid. Only questions to the ITB are being answered in this addendum. All other terms 
and conditions of the ITB remain the same. 

 

TAMRA M. CZERNY 
Procurement Specialist 1 
Phone: (907) 269–8665 
Email: tamra.czerny@alaska.gov  
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QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY OFFERORS AND ANSWERS FROM THE STATE 

Question 1: What happens if we go out and grab all said items - we are planning on putting skiffs and 
dock, junk, etc, whatever we can't fit onto the vessel and towing all that to my giant trailer 
for storage, RIGHT???     Now the 20 days are up or it's not 20 days and they reclaim their 
stuff - HOW DO THEY GET IT BACK????      Do we take it back to them????    At the very 
least I need my trailer back!!!   What happens???? 

Answer 1: In the event the owner wants to reclaim their stuff, they will need to work with the DNR to 
determine what fees must be paid for repossession. If the DNR agrees to release the vessel 
to the owner, the vessel must be made available for repossession, the salvage company is 
not obligated to return the vessel to the original location. Practically speaking, if the vessel 
has been removed from the water and is sitting on a trailer, putting the vessel back in the 
water at the nearest launch would be appropriate. 

 

Question 2: The big vessel will be stored and disabled for 20 days in an undisclosed location in water 
WE THINK???    Now - they Reclaim it???   WHAT HAPPENS???? 

Answer 2: The owner is responsible for moving the vessel to an acceptable location. 

Question 3: Basically the big ask is are we (The Salvage Co.) responsible for getting the stuff back to 
them or are you (DNR)??? 

Answer 3: DNR is responsible for coordinating what fees must be paid by the owner and setting up an 
acceptable time for repossession. The salvage company will not be responsible for returning 
the stuff to its original location. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 2 


